
From: enquiries@eclisse.co.uk <enquiries@eclisse.co.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 8:15 AM
To: tc@doorpac.co.uk
Subject: ECLISSE FD30 Classic Single & Double Pocket Door Systems

Dear Tom

I am writing to you about changes to our Classic Single and Double FD30 Pocket Door Systems.
Due to the Grenfell disaster, and the tightening of restrictions as a result, we have not been able
to extend our current field of application report without additional stipulations. The implications
of this are as follows:

Our FD30 Classic Single and Double frames can be purchased up to the end of May under
the current certification (field of application report). The current field of application report
which can be found on our website, and accompanies our FD30 systems, allows for a wide
scope of FD30 44mm door cores to be used with our systems which can be purchased
from a range of manufacturers/resellers.

Along with the current certification which is valid up to the end of May our certification
body (IFC) will provide a Letter of Comfort which extends the date for installation and sign
off by Building Control Inspectors, where required, to the end of November. Please ensure
that your customer satisfies themselves prior to purchase that their Building Control
Inspector will be accepting of the associated Letter of Comfort.

After the end of May, the door makes/types that can be used with our systems will be stated
specifically in a new field of application report.  We are currently in discussion with Jeldwen
and our certification body IFC to create a new field of application report which will allow a
range of Jeldwen FD30 44mm doors to be used with our FD30 products. This is an interim
solution.

We will also be working to design new fire tests to widen the scope of the make/types of doors
in the future.

If you have any further questions or queries please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Best Regards

Caroline Clarkson

Managing Director

Eclisse UK Ltd
Richmond House, Occupation Lane
Gonerby Moor, Grantham, NG32 2BP
Tel: 0333 5770828
DDI: 01476 542809
Opening Hours: Mon-Fri 8.30am-5pm

www.eclisse.co.uk
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